
Forest Grove Historic Resource

Description:

This is a one-story single-family residence with a composition shingle-covered gable roof.  It is a wood-framed, raked cedar clad 
post-World War II Minimal Traditional house.  The windows on the primary facade are multi-paned, fixed.  This house is set back 
approximately seventy-five yards from the street and is shaded by mature deciduous trees.

History:

The Condit House at 1646 Douglas Street appears to be constructed around 1948.  It is a good example of a modest Minimal 
Traditional style house, characterized by minimal roof eaves and, often, raked cedar siding, built in great profusion during the 
1940s, especially during the post-World War II building boom.  The original owner is not known with certainty.  C.C. Condit 
occupied the house in the early 1950s and may have had the house constructed.  Little is known about Condit at present.  There 
is no address of 1646 Douglas Street listed in the mid-1950s and 1960s directories of Forest Grove; the house may have a 
different street address during this period.

1646 DOUGLAS STREET  -  Condit House
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